

August 20, 2021

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

We have been notified of three staff members that have tested positive for COVID-19. One staff member works in both buildings. Another one of the staff members works at Knutson Place but has not worked within the past week, so staff and tenants have minimal risk of exposure. The final staff member works at the Meadows and has not worked since Sunday.

As Scot stated in his update yesterday, we will need to continue with visitor restrictions for at least one more week, or until all residents, tenants, and employees test negative for the COVID-19 virus. Essential Caregivers are allowed to continue to visit at both St. John's campuses. These visitor restrictions effect all areas of St. John's, except for Knutson Place.

We will test all residents, tenants, and staff for the next two weeks, or until all tests in the living area are negative. Knutson Place tenants will not need to be tested next week if all of their tests taken today come back negative. We will keep the KP tenants updated if that changes.

Please remember, if you are experiencing any symptoms please refrain from visiting. Thank you for your support during this challenging time.

Sincerely,

Sincerely, Kelsey Diehl, LNHA, LALD

Administrator at Luther Place

You'll find a *home* in our community.